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Xpna: RE: D¢ MLYN MY D™ATPX DTN - 6102/61 190N MON

From: Anat Tal [mailto:anatt@savion.huji.ac.il]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 5:14 PM

To: 'purchases@police.gov.il'

Cc: 'dianaz@police.gov.il'; Rector of the Hebrew University; Efrat Binyamini; Pepi Yakirevich; HU Mancal
Subject: RE: DX NMLN MY D™NTPX DM - 6102/61 1OON ON

Importance: High
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anatt@savion.huji.ac.il

Anat Tal. Adv | Deputy of the General counsel
Office of the General Counsel

Hebrew University of Jerusalem

Tel +972.2 5882925 | Fax +972.2.5880013
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From: Efrat Binyamini

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:34 AM

To: 'purchases@police.gov.il'

Cc: 'dianaz@police.gov.il'; Rector of the Hebrew University; Anat Tal
Subject: FW: Sx¥ MOwN My DRTPX DN - 6102/61 190N 1ON
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From: 0"1n - X7 <dianaz@police.gov.i>

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Efrat Binyamini <efrately@savion.huji.ac.il>

Subject: RE: PR7W° nUWR M2V 2MnIpR oy - 6102/61 001 1700
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From: 01N - MIX'T [mailto:dianaz@police.gov.if]

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:42 PM

To: 'Efrat Binyamini'

Subject: RE: YN MUWN MW O"NTpR 0N - 6102/61 190N 11ON
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From: Efrat Binyamini [mailto:efrately@savion.huji.ac.il]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 1:16 PM
To: 'dianaz@police.gov.il’
Subject: SX W' NMVWN MY DRTPX 0NN - 6102/61 190N NON
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